EVANS, FELDMAN & AINSWORTH, L.L.C.

Attorneys at Law
261 Bradiey Street
P.O. Box 1694
New Haven, CT 06507-1694
Keith R. Ainsworth -
telephone: (203)772-4900

facsimile: (203)782-1356
internet: krainsworth@snet.net

Linda Roberts, Exec. Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06501
October 7, 2010

RE: Dockef 396 East Lyme
Cell Tower Proposal

" Dear Ms. Roberts:

The Friends of the Pattagansett Trust, an intervening party to this action, bbjects to the
Applicant’s Request to Table seeking additional time to purportedly obtain additional supporting
information for the Application.

- The grounds for this objection are that SBA did not contact the Friend of the Pattagansett Trust to
discuss the request, SBA has failed to respond to a reasonable written request to identify the nature
of the information sought and the request is in direct contravention to the Council’s notice dated
September 29, 2010 regarding the proposed findings of fact and conclus1ons of law in which the

Council clearly informs the parties that: ‘

“no new information, evidence, argument or reply briefs will be considered by the Council”.

It was my client’s uhdérstanding that the record is closed to new information. Without aﬁy
indication of the nature of this extraordinary request or the reasons why it might be necessary, the
Council should not entertain the request. ‘

The Friends of the Pattagansett Trust remain open to reconsidering its position, if sufficient
information is forthcoming and reserves the right to comment upon or rebut any new mformatlon
introduced into the record.

Very truly yours,

: __'_Keith R. Ainsworth




